Resolution No.: 22132 - Back up

From: do-not-reply@usdoj.gov <do-not-reply@usdoj.gov>

Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 at 12:32 PM

To: Buscher, Heather <Heather.Buscher@kcmo.org>, Sharon.Trowbridge@usdoj.gov
<Sharon.Trowbridge@usdoj.gov>, Flaherty, Robin <Robin.Flaherty@kcmo.org>, Buscher,
Heather <Heather.Buscher@kcmo.org>

Subject: Grant Award Modification for an award from DOJ is Approved

JUSTgrants

JUSTICE GRANTS SYSTEM

The request fora grant award modification, GAM-614560, for award
number 15PBJA-22-GG-02090-JAGX under the solicitation BJA FY 22
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program - Local

Solicitation is approved.
Please log into DOJ's JustGrants system at JustGrants.
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From: Buscher, Heather <Heather.Buscher@kcmo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 4:24 PM

To: Tina M. Wise <TWise@jacksongov.org>

Subject: EXTERNAL FW: Grant Award Modification for an award from DOJ is Approved

WARNING: This email originated outside of Jackson County.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Tina,

No Cost Extension has been approved. 9

Heather Buscher
m Financial Manager
KAN SAS Neighborhood Services Department
c ITY Administration Division
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